



PCC MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting held at 2.00pm on Saturday 11th June 2022

STATUS

Approved
27.06.2022

Present	Rachel Ambler, Chris Brown, John Butler, Mark Ellis, Beth French, Mei Yen Furey, Danish Gill, Paul Langham, Susannah Mason, Oni Milne, Matt Nixon, Cluff Noon, Mark Orriss, Mark Parsons, Dave Vernon, Sara Wadsworth
Apologies	Erica Bebb, Lucy D’Orton Gibson, Mike Innes, Janet Lee, Tavi Price, Chris Whitwell, Anna Wright
Minutes	Mark Parsons

Ref	Item	Notes	Action (what)	Who and by when
	PCC Weekend	This short meeting of the PCC was held as part of the PCC induction weekend and was included in a longer day of activities from 9am to 4pm on Saturday 11 th .		
1	Approval of PCC Minutes	The Minutes of the PCC Meeting on 19 th March were approved with no amendments. The Minutes of the PCC Meeting on 25 th April were approved with no amendments.		
2	Election of PCC Officers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Lucy D’Orton Gibson and Mark Orriss were elected as PCC Lay Chairs Tavi Price was elected as PCC Secretary The post of PCC Treasurer is currently vacant Mark Parsons was elected as Parish Electoral Roll Officer 		
3	Appointment to the Standing Committee	<p>PL explained that the Standing Committee is made up of the clergy, two churchwardens and 3 elected members of the PCC. Usually one of these is the PCC Treasurer.</p> <p>Mark Orriss and Rachel Ambler have been part of the Standing Committee over the past year, alongside Dave Newton (former PCC Treasurer).</p> <p>Mark continues on Standing Committee as Churchwarden. Rachel is happy to continue.</p> <p>PL asked members to pray about who should serve on the Standing Committee for the current year, pending a decision at the next PCC meeting on 25th June.</p>	Agenda for 25 th June	MP
4	Filling Deanery Synod Casual Vacancy	PL informed the meeting that Di Noon was willing to stand for one of the two casual vacancies on	Inform Diocese	MP ASAP

		Deanery Synod. Di's appointment was approved by the meeting.		
5	PCC Dates for the year	PL reminded the meeting that the dates for the year have been published and asked members to ensure they are noted.		
6	AOB	Rachel Ambler distributed PCC Lanyards and asked members to wear these during Sunday gatherings. Mark Orriss suggested the creation of a PCC WhatsApp group. This was agreed, so he and Mark Parsons will set this up. Members will need to give their consent before being added.	Create WhatsApp Group	MP / MO ASAP
		Next meeting: Monday 27 th June, 7:30pm		

Future Meetings:

Monday 27th June, Monday 18th July, Monday 26th September, Saturday 15th October, Monday 21st November